Public Document Pack

South Hams Licensing Sub-

. V/‘
Committee gl Hagiie
District Council
Title: Agenda
Date: Thursday, 9th November, 2023
Time: 4.00 pm
Venue: Repton Room - Follaton House

Full Members:

Chairman CllrRake
Vice Chairman CllrCarson

Members: Clir Abbott

Interests —
Declaration and
Restrictionon

Members are reminded of their responsibility to declare any disclosable
pecuniary interest not entered inthe Authority's register orlocal non pecuniary
interest which they have inanyitem of business on the agenda (subjecttothe

Participation: exception forsensitive information) and to leave the meeting priorto
discussionand votingonan iteminwhich they have a disclosable pecuniary
interest.

Committee Democratic.Services@swdevon.gov.uk

administrator:




Page No

Division of Agenda

to consider whetherthe discussion of any item of businessis likely tolead tothe
disclosure of exemptinformation;

Declarations of Interest

In accordance with the Code of Conduct, Members are invited to declare any
Disclosable Pecuniary Interests, Other Registerable Interestsand Non-
RegisterableInterestsincluding the nature and extent of such interests they may
have inany itemsto be considered at this meeting;

Application to vary the Premises Licence of Things Happen Here, Meadowbrook 1-56
Community Centre, Shinners Bridge, Dartington, Totnes, TQ9 6JD



Agenda Item 3

Report to: Licensing Sub-Committee
Date: 9 November 2023
Title: Application to vary the Premises Licence of

Things Happen Here, Meadowbrook
Community Centre, Shinners Bridge,
Dartington, Totnes, TQ9 6ID
Portfolio Area: Customer First
Wards Affected: Dartington and Staverton

Relevant Scrutiny Committee:

Urgent Decision: N Approval and
clearance obtained:

Author: Naomi Stacey Role: Senior Specialist -
Licensing

Contact: 01803 861268 / naomi.stacey@swdevon.gov.uk

Recommendations:

That the Sub-Committee consider the application for a variation
to the Premises Licence and make determinations in respect of
this application, namely:

(a) to modify the conditions of the licence;
(b) to reject the whole or part of the application;

and for this purpose the conditions of the licence are modified
if any of them is altered or omitted or any new condition is
added.

The decision must be in line with the licensing objectives
contained within the Licensing Act 2003.

Page 1



1.1

1.2

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

Executive summary

The purpose of the Licensing Sub-Committee meeting is to
determine an application for a variation to the Premises Licence at
Things Happen Here, Meadowbrook Community Centre,
Shinners Bridge, Dartington, Totnes, TQ9 63D in accordance
with Section 35 of the Licensing Act 2003.

The Licensing Department have received seven representations in
objection to the application and therefore the application will need
to be determined by the Licensing Sub-Committee.

Background

The Licensing Authority received an application from Things Happen
Here Ltd to vary their premises licence on 26 September 2023. The
application is to:

e Include the provision of live and recorded music (indoors and
outdoors) on Friday and Saturday and New Year’s Eve from
11:00to 01:00.

e Extend hours for supply of alcohol for consumptionon and off
the premises on Friday and Saturday and New Year’s Eve to be
from 11:00to 01:00.

e Extend opening hours on Friday and Saturday and New Year’s
Eve to be from 08:30 to 01:30.

A copy of the application form is attached at Appendix A.
The premises is currently licensed for the following:

e Supply of alcohol for consumptionon and off the premises:
- Monday to Saturday from 11:00to 23:00
- Sunday from 11:00to 22:30
- New Year's Eve from 11:00to 00:30
e Opening hours:
- Monday to Sunday from 08:30to 23:30
- Sunday from 08:30to 22:30
- New Year's Eve from 11:00to 00:30

A copy of the current premises licence and licence plan is at
Appendix B.

The premises is not currently licensed for the provision of live and
recorded music because the Live Music Act 2012 automatically
allows for the provision of amplified live and recorded music at any
premises licensed for the sale of alcohol for consumption on the
premises, until 23:00 atthe latest. This applies to both indoor and
outdoorareas if included on the premises licence plan. See 2.15 for
more information.

Page 2



2.5

2.6

2.7

2.8

2.9

The premises was previously being used as a community centre,
but is currently being run as a taproom and event venue. It is
situated at Shinners Bridge in Dartington, the location of the
premises and nearby properties can be seen at Appendix E.

During the consultation period, six relevant representation were
received in objectionto the application from local residents, a
representation was also received from Dartington Parish Council.
Copies of the representations are attached at Appendix C.

Representations

Issues raised in the representations relate to the Prevention of
Public Nuisance and the Prevention of Crime and Disorder licensing
objectives.

The main concern relates to potential disturbance from noise from
music as well as noise from customers when leaving the premises
late at night. Reference has been made to the close proximity of the
premises to a respite centre for children and young people and the
possible disruption the extension of licensed hours may cause.

In addition there are concerns about people lingering in the local
area after closing time, leading to antisocial behaviour in the
community and the possibility of criminal damage to nearby
properties.

2.10 During the consultation period the Police requested that four

additional conditions were included to promote the prevention of
crime and disorder licensing objective, which the applicants have
agreed to, see Appendix D. The Police have confirmed that with
the inclusion of these additional conditions, they have no objection
to the application.

2.11 Any information contained in the representations which is not

relevant to the promotion of the four licensing objectives (see 2.21)
cannot be taken into consideration when determining the premises
licence application.

Applicant Response to Representation

2.12 Following receipt of the concerns raised by Dartington Parish

Council, the Applicant put together a response which was forwarded
to the parish council for their comments. Included within their
response was the confirmation that the late closing time of 01:00
would not be used on a weekly basis and that licensable activities
would only take place after 23:00 during a pre-advertised event.

2.13 The Applicant also provided a copy of their noise management plan

which is referred to in section M of the application form, in the
section explaining how they propose to promote the Prevention of
Public Nuisance licensing objective.

Page 3



2.14 A copy of the Applicant’s responseis at Appendix F. In addition,
the Applicant confirmed that there would be no outside music after
20:00. However, under The Live Music Act 2012, this could not be
enforced before 23:00.

The Live Music Act 2012

2.15 The Live Music Act 2012 and subsequent amendments, allow the
provision of live and recorded amplified music at any premises
licensed for the sale of alcohol for consumption on the premises
between the hours of 08:00 and 23:00, for an audience of up to
500 persons. There is ho way to restrict these activities through the
premises licence during these hours, other than through the review
process once a licence has been granted. Any conditions on a
premises licence which relate specifically to the control of noise
from music cannot be enforced before 23:00. Music played in the
background (at a level where a conversation can be easily held) is
never licensable.

Temporary Event Notices

2.16 Things Happen Here have run events outside of their current
licensed hours using temporary event notices (TENs). Since January
2023, they have had 13 TENs covering 26 days. These events have
taken place until 1am or midnight.

2.17 There is a restriction on how many days TENs can be used in any
one location of 21 days per calendar year (maximum of 15 TENSs).
This has temporarily been increased to 26 days (maximum 20
TENSs) for 2022 and 2023 due to changes brought in following
COVID restrictions. These changes will not be extended after 31st
December 2023.

2.18 A premises licence would not restrict the number of days during
which licensable activities can take place, unless conditions were
placed on the licence.

2.19 As relevant representations in respect of this application have been
received, which have not been withdrawn and mediation has not
been possible, the Licensing Sub-Committee acting on behalf of the
Licensing Authority must make a determination on this application.
When coming to a decision, the Licensing Sub-Committee must give
consideration to the Council's Statement of Licensing Policy (the
Policy) and Home Office guidance issued under Section 182
Licensing Act 2003 (revised August 2023).

Policy and Statutory Guidance

2.20 Section 3.1 of the Policy states: The Licensing Authority has a duty
under the Act to carry out its licensing functions with a view to
promoting the four licensing objectives.

Page 4



2.21 The four licensing objectives are:

2.22

2.23

2.24

2.25

2.26

2.27

2.28

- The prevention of crime and disorder
- Public safety

- The prevention of public nuisance

- The protection of children from harm

Section 3.2 of the Policy states: These objectives are the only
matters to be taken into accountin determining the application
and any conditions attached must be appropriate to achieve the
licensing objectives. Each objective is of equal importance. A
licence will only be granted where the Licensing Authority is
satisfied that these objectives have been met.

Section 2.4 of the Policy sets out additional legislation, strategies,
policies and guidance to which the Licensing Authority will have
regard.

The Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003
which was revised and re-published in August 2023 state: The
Licensing Authority may not impose conditions unless its discretion
has been engaged following receipt of relevant representations
and it is satisfied as a result of a hearing (unless all parties agree
a hearing is not necessary) that it is appropriate to impose
conditions to promote one or more of the four licensing objectives
(paragraph 10.8 of the guidance).

The following responsible authorities are statutory consultees
under the Licensing Act 2003:
e Devon and Cornwall Police
Devon and Somerset Fire and Rescue Service
Devon Safeguarding Children’s Board
Devon County Council Trading Standards
Devon Drug and Alcohol Action Team, NHS Devon
South Hams District Council Planning Department
South Hams District Council Environmental Health (Health &
Safety)
e South Hams District Council Environmental Health (Pollution
Control)

No representations have been received from responsible
authorities.

The Police have agreed to additional conditions with the applicants
(see Appendix D).

In addition to the above responsible authorities, any person may
make a representation in relation to a premises licence application.

Page 5



3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

Outcomes/outputs

When determining an application for a premises licence, particularly
when considering appropriate conditions and operating hours, the
following sections of the Statement of Licensing Policy (the policy)
and Section 182 Guidance (the guidance) are especially relevant:

Where applications have given rise to representations, any
appropriate conditions should normally focus on the most sensitive
periods. For example, the most sensitive period for people being
disturbed by unreasonably loud music is at night and into the early
morning when residents in adjacent properties may be attempting
to go to sleep or are sleeping. This is why there is still a need fora
licence for performances of live music between 11 pm and 8 am. In
certain circumstances, conditions relating to noise immediately
surrounding the premises may also prove appropriate to address
any disturbance anticipated as customers enter and leave
(paragraph 2.24 of the guidance).

Sections 5.5.1 and 5.5.2 of the policy states: The Licensing
Authority will deal with the issue of licensing hours on the individual
merits of each application, but the presumption will be to grant the
hours requested unless there are relevant objections to those hours
raised on the basis of the licensing objectives.

However, when issuing a licence with hours beyond midnight it is
more likely that relevant representations will be made unless there
are higher standards of control within operating schedules in order
to promote the licensing objectives, especially for premises which
are situated near residential areas or in areas where anti-social
disorder takes place.

Section 5.5.5 of the policy states: The terminal hours will hormally
be approved where the Applicant can show that the proposal would
not adversely affect the licensing objectives unless, after hearing
relevant representation the Licensing Authority believe it
appropriate to restrict the hours required due to the nature of the
activities and the amenity of the area. If the Licensing Committee
or a sub-committee believes that granting longer hours would
undermine the licensing objectives, it may reject the application or
grant it with appropriate conditions and/or different hours from
those requested.

Section 3.8.1 of the Policy states: The Authority recognises the
great variety of premises for which licences may be sought. These
include theatres, members’clubs, sports clubs, cinemas,
restaurants, pubs, nightclubs, cafes, takeaways, community halls,
schools and off-licences. The Authority will not restrict access by
children to any particular type of premises unless it is considered
appropriate to do so in order to protect them from harm.

Page 6



3.7

3.8

3.9

4.1

4.2

Section 3.8.6 of the Policy states: When deciding whether or not to
limit access to children the Licensing Authority will judge each
application onits ownindividual merits. Examples which may give
rise to concern in respect of children would include premises: -

where entertainment of an adult or sexual nature is provided
where there is a strong element of gambling taking place

with a known association with drug taking or dealing

where there have been convictions of the current management
for serving alcohol to those under 18 years

where the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises is
exclusive or primary purpose of the services provided at the
premises

o where there are unsupervised areas (for example toilets, beer
gardens, play zones).

0O00o

O

At paragraph 2.15 of the guidance it states:
Licence holders should make provision to ensure that premises
users safely leave their premises. Measures that may assist include:
- Providing information on the premises of local taxi
companies who can provide safe transportation home.

- Ensuring adequate lighting outside the premises,
particularly on paths leading to and from the premises
and in car parks.

The desired outcome is a determination of the application with
reasons provided which relate to the four licensing objectives and
when conditions are imposed, that these are appropriate to address
the licensing objectives.

Options available and consideration of risk

The Licensing Authority may decide to impose additional conditions
to address the four licensing objectives, or to amend or remove
requested licensable activities. When coming to their decision the
Licensing Sub-Committee must give consideration to the Section
182 Guidance and the Statement of Licensing Policy. Reasons must
be given which relate to the licensing objectives for any decision
made.

The Sub-Committee will need to consider the hours of operation
proposed, the effectiveness of the operating schedule proposed by
the applicant, the representations received, the location of the
premises in relation to residential properties, the history of the
management of the premises (if applicable), the evidence provided
of any problems in the past, the likely impact of any extension of
hours and activities, public transport, taxi availability, the right the
applicant has to operate a business and balancing the rights of
residents to the quiet enjoyment and privacy of family life. The
South Hams relies on tourism, with the population in the district
doubling in the summer months with holidaymakers both from this
country and international visitors who are, in the main, families

Page 7



4.3

4.4

5.1

6.

with young children and retired people - the very segment of
society who would perhaps be deterred by anti-social behaviour.
These, and any other relevant issues, may be explored at the
hearing in so far as it reflects the four licensing objectives.

A decision made by the Licensing Sub-Committee may be appealed
by the applicant or any person who has made relevant
representations. The right of appeal is to the Magistrates’ Court by
virtue of Section 181 and Schedule 5 of the Licensing Act 2003. The
Magistrates’ Court may dismiss the appeal, or substitute its own
decision, or send back the case to the Licensing Authority with
directions as to how the case is to be dealt with. The Magistrates’
Court may make any costs order it thinks fit.

The Licensing Act 2003 contains a provision which enables a
responsible authority or any other person to apply to this Licensing
Authority for a review of the premises licence once granted. A
hearing follows which enables the Sub-Committee to use the
normal powers available, but also to suspend the licence for a
period of up to three months or to withdraw it.

Proposed Way Forward
That the Sub-Committee consider the application fora new
Premises Licence and make a determination in respect of this

application, namely to:

(i) modify the conditions of the licence;
i) to reject the whole or part of the application;

Implications

Implications Relevant | Details and proposed measures to address

to
proposals
Y/N

Legal/Governance | Y The Licensing Act 2003 gives Licensing Authorities

the responsibility for determining applications
submitted under this provision. This is a statutory
obligation.

As there have been relevant representations in
respect of this application which have not been
resolved, this hearing must be held. Relevant
representations are about the likely effect of the
grant of the application on the promotion of the
licensing objectives, by responsible authorities or
any other person. The Licensing Sub-Committee
must disregard any information or evidence not
relevant to the licensing objectives.

Page 8




The Licensing Sub-Committee must consider this
application in accordance with Section 4 of the
Licensing Act 2003, which requires that licensing
functions must be carried out with a view to
promoting the four licensing objectives. The
Licensing Authority must also have regard to its
own licensing policy and the Secretary of State’s
guidance, but may depart from both if it has good
reason to do so. Those reasons should be stated.

The Act requires (Section 35) that in dealing with a
variation to a premises licence application, the
committee takes any of the following steps which
are appropriate for the promotion of the licensing
objectives:

(i) modify the conditions of the licence;

i) to reject the whole or part of the application;
The Sub-Committee must give its reasons for its
decision to take any of these steps. Similarly, if
the application is rejected, the Sub-Committee
must give its reasons.

The applicant or any person who has made
relevant representations has the right to appeal a
decision made by the Licensing Sub-Committee to
the Magistrates’ Court by virtue of Section 181 and
Schedule 5 of Licensing Act 2003.

On appeal, the Magistrates’ Court may:

a) dismiss the appeal;

b) substitute for the decision appeal against
another decision which could have been
made by the Licensing authority;

c) remit the case to the Licensing Authority to
dispose of it in accordance with the direction
of the court.

Financial

There are no direct financial implications to the
Council from this Report. However, should a
decision be challenged this could result in the
Council facing an appeal to the Magistrates Court
with the risk of costs being awarded against the
Council.

Risk

The Licensing Authority must follow strict
legislation in accordance with the Licensing Act
2003 and adhere to the statutory instruments
contained with the Act.

All decisions must be taken in consideration of the
four licensing objectives (section 2.21). These
objectives are in place to give protection to the
public from the potential negative impacts caused
by licensed premises.

Page 9




Decisions may be appealed (see financial and

legal/governance sections above).

Comprehensive Im

pact Assessment Implications

Equality and Compliance with the Human Rights Act 1998 -

Diversity Article 6: right to a fair trial.

Safeguarding All decisions must take into consideration the
‘protection of children from harm’ licensing
objective.

Community Section 17 Crime and Disorder Act 1998 applies.

Safety, Crime
and Disorder

Decisions made must relate to the four licensing
objectives as detailed in section 2.3 of this report.

Health, Safety

All decisions must take into consideration the four

and Wellbeing licensing objectives, including ‘public safety’ and
‘protection of children from harm’.

Other

implications

Supporting Information

Appendices:

Appendix A — application to vary premises licence
Appendix B - current premises licence and licence plan
Appendix C - representations

Appendix D - additional conditions agreed with Police
Appendix E - location plan

Appendix F - additional information from Applicant

Background Papers:

None.

Process checklist Completed
Portfolio Holder briefed Yes/No
SLT Rep briefed Yes/No
Relevant Exec Director sign off (draft) Yes/No
Data protection issues considered Yes/No

If exempt information, public (part 1) report | Yes/No
also drafted. (Committee/Scrutiny)

Page 10




APPENDIX A - Application Form

Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST
Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your

answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/We l— __,_1___'___\_[:, _1L B

(jn.;'ert nbme(s) of applic.'(-zn-t-)
being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the
Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number S HP LtobLs

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
THINGS WAPPE N Hele
MEefOowBROCU (OMIMWANITT (N TRE

MEROOW R20OW

SRINNELS RLIDGE

Posttown | DALRHN G0 N Postcode TQRA 640.

Telephone number at premises (if any) O\ £0 2 201§ e
Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £ 12.S00

Part 2 — Applicant details

telephone number
E-mail address (optional)

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town I ToTN €S

Part 3 - Variation

Page 11



Please tick as appropriate

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? ﬁYes |
No

If not, from what date do you want the variation to take effect? IDD| IMI\I/I l |YY]Y\|( l

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the introduction of the late night
levy? (Please see guidance note 1) [ ]Yes MNo

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note
2)

We WS 70 exTer D qul LLLenSing HouRS To 01 00Aam ON
frfopd ANG SATUWR0AY TO ALOMODATE eueNTs . PREvICUsLY
WE HNE WSED Tenl T g §o, WHICH HRVE ML eeen (RANTED
AND UWTILISED MTH NO COMPLMINT -

THINGS HAPPEN HELE (§ o Taenoom & VENUE 1N DAZTINGION .

WE ARE LOCATED (N e RBETTOM Aoce OF A coOMMUNITY
(ENTLL . \NE HAVE REEN MRADING A% TrunN(s HAPPEN HELE
FoL AROUND s MONTHS . PREVIOUSLY A SiMiLAe BUSINESS
oClulied THe spaec fol- LNEARS -

we AP fol THY  VALIKFRON WTH oun LArNOLORNS FulL
SubPolLT

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state the ]
number expected to attend:

Page 12




Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful.

Provision of regulated entertainment (Please see guidance note 3) Please tick all that apply
a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
¢) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

0 0ORKOODOO

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

R O

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 13



A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place indoors

Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors O

timings (please read guidance note 4)

guidance note 8) Outdoors U

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

Page 14




B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or

Standard days and outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors H

timings (please read guidance note 4)

guidance note 8) Outdoors O

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read
guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

Page 15




C

Indoor sporting events Please give further details (please read guidance note 5)

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 8)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read
guidance note 6)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 16




D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take

entertainments place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O

Standard days and (please read guidance note 4)

timings (please read

guidance note 8) Outdoors O

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
(please read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

Page 17




E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please | [ndoors O
timings (please read read guidance note 4)
guidance note 8) Outdoors n
Day | Start | Finish Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)
MUS (L WAL BE AP LIAED
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please
read guidance note 6)
New Years Eve 11am-1am
Thur
Fri 11ai lam| Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times to those listed in the
column on the left. please list (please read guidance note 7) R
Sat am | dam| WE OCCASIONTUY HOLD 16§ wiTh uve mudic,
THESE MY LAST UNTIL 44 - WE AP0 Q0L MATE
HIS HAPPENING TWAGE A MONTH, BUT MY §€
Sun SUGHTLM MOLC FLEGUERST DEPENDING ON
pvmurbilT of MU\ (ANS -

Page 18



F

Recorded music

Will the playing of recorded music take place O

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please | Indoors

timings (please read read guidance note 4)

guidance note 8) Outdoors |

Day | Start | Finish Both

Mon ‘ Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5) b
NOGOL 4 OUTDOCR MUSIC AlE PLAUED AT A RACUCIOUN
LEveL UNLESS WE ARE HOWDING AN €EVENT . ouTD

Tue || . " i |MBIC pNSHES 20000 ATTHE LRTEST - bomr invdoort
OUTVOOL CVENT plE PLRUED AT A LS PON\R L2 LEVEL
A Mon NEO ok & SounNd EnGNEER .

Wed - ‘ Statc any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music (please
read guidance note 6)

Thur 4 i

Fri G [ Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in the

Tam | 1am | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)
S b New Years Eve 11am-1am
1am
Sun vy

Page 19



G

Performances of dance | Will the performance of dance take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O

timings (please rcad (please read guidance note 4) .

guidance note 8) Outdoors ]

Day | Start [ Finish Both [l

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (plcase
read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of dance at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

Page 20




H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or
®

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be

providing

Day | Start | Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | Indoors O
outdoors or both — please tick (please read
Both (|
Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)
Wed
Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read
guidance note 6)
Fri
Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the entertainment of a similar description to that falling within
e or (g) at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 7)
Sun

Page 21




Late night refreshment | Will the provision of late night refreshment

Standard days and take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors O

timings (please read please tick (please read guidance note 4)

guidance note 8) Outdoors O

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 7)

Sun

Page 22




J

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption | Op the

S.tax.ldard days and — please tick (please read guidance note 9) premises O

timings (please read

guidance note 8) Off the O

premises

Day |Start | Finish Both M

Mon |(\:0o |93.00 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohoel (please read
guidance note 6)

Tue “100 2300 New Ye Eve 1-1am

Wed 300 |23-00

Thur |\~ 00 | @3 00| Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Fri  |11~00 [0\.09

Sat [\ 00 |01 0c)

Sun (11 90O | 92230

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 10).

Page 23



L

Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 6)
open to the public
Standard days and

timings (please read New Year
guidance note 8) S

Day Start Finish

Mon n§:30 [13:20

Tue 10830 |23'30

Wed 0330 | 2330

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open

to the public at different times from those listed in the column on
Thur |ve~ 3p | 73:30] the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Fri 0§~ %0 (0l-30

Sat  la¥'20 [01.30

Sun 0% 30 |11 30

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be
removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking.

Page 24




Please tick as appropriate
® [ have enclosed the premiscs licence
® [ have enclosed the relevant part of the premiscs licence v

If you have not ticked one of these boxes, please fill in reasons for not including the licence or part
of it below

Reasons why I have not enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence.

Page 25



M Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a
result of the proposed variation:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and ¢) (please read guidance note 11)
-SUFFCIENT & COMPZTENT STRFT ON OUTY AT PREMISES AT AL TIVE
- W(ENSEEC ensules ML STAeF oN DUTY ON PLENMEES fol PURPEE
of SELLING MO HOL A€ WELL TRAINED on LESPAONS (giLines 1N
LAARATION T0 SME of MOKo L, PPLTICULAZLY UATH 2& 0 1D
DQUNUKENES 4 UN0EQACED PECPLE - LECORNS L B€ KEPT of
TRMNING &  pefresHER TRARNING |

b) The prevention of crime and disorder
-USCOE LEeSTERED seet {TY §TAfE oN NIGHT ThAT LRST uNVTIL 1aM .G wWé

exect o gem cAPRT™.
~ CCTV INSTRLLED A RECoROINGS fRE MANTAINGD Fol AVPP8000 1xTe feR00D oF VE,

~OULING QuUSY JLATE NiGHT cuenT AL OANUS SepvEn \( PUSTIC CUAS .
- PN o€ 210 THAT § ST MANHGED d ADHERED Too .

- 0PEORTE A NG E 28 foucY - . y
- 2O e ANCE  POLLCH For ORUCS PN G IATRESS 1V € | PLETUBICE @erinV (OuR

~ALNVEe MEMAER OF PUBWATLH .

¢) Public safety

- P2Ee LS ASSESMENT A FLE cunturmon fLAN N PLAEE -

- FIET MO EQUWPMENT MVMLABLE oN PLEMILSES .

- SULTARLE AT MOCR PLESENT AT MLTIME PUbLIL PocSEnT -
- L& WATEL VA LR (6

-PLRSONML SAF e MESATES 0 PLTYED .
- SURVEU o NOISE\EVELS fon CSTOMEES A NEWGrEouR § Co nTINvoust Y.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

~NGISE  MAN ALEMENT PLAN 1N opegATION -
- 0002 Y WNOOUWS CLOSED Wrten MUSIC PUAING . Sounn (utmtd in PGS
-NGRSE LLW(TERS OTTED -
~WPMOST RESPEET foR LOCAL RESIOENTS A MmNTHN & QOO0 ReLATIONSHIf
- LTl 8uNS pLED QU WO€ veN WE 3 STREF Con OULT THOQOUGH viTieR
AL Afre Closule A pefope oPerulNG -

¢) The protection of children from harm

~NE UNDER 18'S MLLWED N VENUE POST 1§20 UNLESS N INSFANCE
of geronw:
- QVEZL\b'S APAEWED 1O ATTEND LIUE MUSIC UENTS PRL0R. D 2?.00

¢ AecompanNiEd AU AN ADULLT -

Page 26



Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

® [ have made or enclosed payment of the fee; or afl
® [ have not made or enclosed payment of the fee because this application has been made
in relation to the introduction of the late night levy.

® ] have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others B/

where applicable.
® [ understand that I must now advertise my application. B/
® [ have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation. IZ/
® [ understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will E/
be rejected.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

Part 5 — Signatures (please read guidance note 12)

Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or other
duly authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant,
please state in what capacity.

Where the premises licence is jointly held, signature of 2nd applicant (the current premises
licence holder) or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please read guidance
notc 14). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with
this application (please read guidance note 15)

Post town | Post code
Telephone number (if any) I

Page 27



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX B - Current Premises Licence and Licence Plan

Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence

Licence Valid From 19/04/2023
LOCAL AUTHORITY
Licensing Department
g South Hams District Council
Saut) Follaton House
s Plymouth Road
Totnes
TQY9 5NE

Part 1 - Premises Details

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Meadowbrook Community Centre
| Meadowbrook Community Centre, Meadowbrook, Shinners Bridge, Dartington, TQ9 6JD

 WHERE THE LICENCES IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES
Not Applicable

' LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE
Supply of Alcohol
Opening hours

' THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES AND THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

.- Both Supply of Alcohol

Monday 11:00 - 23:00

Tuesday 11:00 - 23:00

Wednesday 11:00 - 23:00

Thursday 11:00 - 23:00

Friday 11:00 - 23:00

Saturday 11:00 - 23:00

Sunday 11:00 - 22:30

Non standard New Year's Eve 11:00 - 00:30 hours, the following day.

.- Opening hours
Monday 08:30 - 23:30

Tuesday 08:25 - 23:30
Wednesday 08:30 - 23:30
Thursday 08:30 - 23:30
Friday 08:30 - 23:30
Saturday 08:30 - 23:30
Sunday 08:30 - 22:30
Non standard New Year's Eve 11:00 - 00:30 hours, the following day.

"WHERE THE LICENCES AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND/OR OFF THE PREMISES
. - Both

Part 2

Page 29 Page 1

cLIM Aeac



LICENCE

NAME (REGISTERED) ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER AND EMAIL (WHERE RELEVANT) OF HOLDER OF PREMISES

Things Happen Here Ltd

'REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER. FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER. CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)
14575762

'NAME, ADDRESS AND TELEPHONE NUMBER OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES
LICENCE AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL
Zack Ziegler

' PERSONAL LICENCE NUMBER AND ISSUING AUTHORITY OF PERSONAL LICENCE HELD BY DESIGNATED PREMISES
LICENCE SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

ANNEXES

ANNEX -Mandatory Licensing Conditions - Pubs, Clubs & Restaurants from 1st October 2014
SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence:-

at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence, or

at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his personal licence
has been suspended.

Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who holds a
personal licence.

REGISTERED DOOR STAFF

Each individual carrying out a ‘security activity’ must be licensed by the Security Industry Authority other
than in respect of premises within paragraph 8(3)(a) of Schedule 2 to the Private Security Industry Act 2001
(c.12) (premises with premises licences authorising plays or films), or

in respect of premises in relation to any occasion mentioned in paragraph 8(3)(b) or (c) of that Schedule
(premises being used exclusively by club with club premises certificate, under a temporary event notice
authorising plays or films or under a gaming licence), or any occasion within paragraph 8(3)(d) of that
Schedule (occasions prescribed by regulations under that Act).

For the purposes of this section “security activity” means an activity to which paragraph 2(1)(a) of that
Schedule applies, and paragraph 8 (5) of that Schedule (interpretation of references to an occasion)
applies as it applies in relation to paragraph 8 of that Schedule.

Page 30 Page 2



MINIMUM PERMITTED PRICE FOR THE SALE OR SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

1. Arelevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the premises
for a price which is less than the permitted price.

2. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1—

(a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979(a); (b) “permitted
price” is the price found by applying the formula—

P =D + (DxV) where—

(i) P is the permitted price, (ii) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty
were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and (iii) V is the rate of value added tax
chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or
supply of the alcohol;

(c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a premises
licence—

(i) the holder of the premises licence, (ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a
licence, or (iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such a
licence;

(d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club premises
certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity which enables the
member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and

(e) “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax Act
1994(b).

3. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from this paragraph) not
be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually
given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

4. (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 on a day
(“the first day”) would be different from the permitted price on the next day (“the second day”) as a result of
a change to the rate of duty or value added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of alcohol which take
place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second day.

IRRESPONSIBLE PROMOTIONS

(1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or
participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or
substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for
consumption on the premises—

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or encourage,
individuals to—

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on the premises
before the cessation of the periocd in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or
(if) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

Page 31 Page 3

LI NeNe



(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee to the
public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of
undermining a licensing objective;

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the
purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a
significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the
premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti- social behaviour
or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner;

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that other person
is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability).

POTABLE WATER

The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to customers where it is
reasonably available.

AGE VERIFICATION

(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age verification
policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the supply of
alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of age
(or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol,
identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either—

(a) a holographic mark, or (b) an ultraviolet feature.

MINIMUM MEASURES

The responsible person must ensure that—

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises (other
than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a
securely closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures—

(i) beer or cider: % pint; (i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and (iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is available to
customers on the premises; and

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to be sold, the
customer is made aware that these measures are available.

EXHIBITION OF FILMS
The admission of children to the exhibition of any film to be restricted to:

1. Where the film classification body is specified in the licence, unless “subsection (2)(b) applies,
admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any recommendation made by that body.

2. Where

Page 32 Page 4

1INt NONE



a) The film classification body is not specified in the licence, or

b) The relevant licensing authority has notified the holder of the licence that this subsection applies to the
film in question, admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any recommendation made by
that licensing authority.

3. In this section “children” means persons aged under 18; and “film classification body” means the person

or persons designated as the authority under section 4 of the Video Recordings Act 1984 (c.39) (authority
to determine suitability of video works for classification).

ANNEX 2 — CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE

GENERAL

1. Well trained staff will contribute to well run premises and take a responsible approach to the sale of
alcohol. Formal qualifications for staff and trained in Licensing Laws.

THE PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER

2. Zero tolerance to ASB on the premises.

3. All drinks must be served in toughened glass.

4. No bottles must be served that any person may have the intention to drink from.
5. Glasses must be cleared from public areas when emptied or finished.

6. CCTV system must be installed and operative at all times while the premises are trading and the
equipment must be maintained to the satisfaction of the chief of police. Recorded images must be retained
for 31 days and made available to Police Officer on request, at any reasonable time. If the CCTV
equipment is inoperative the Police and Licensing Authority must be informed as soon as possible and
immediate steps must be taken to put the equipment back into action. A notice must be displayed at the
entrance to the premises advising that CCTV is in operation.

7. An incident book must be kept to record the details of all instances of refused sales together with the
description of the customer and reason for refusal must be recorded. The incident book must be made
available to the Police and Weights and Measures (Trading Standards).

8. Open containers of alcohol shall not be removed from the premises, except for consumption in any
delineated external area as shown on the plan attached to the licence.

9. When alcohol is not being sold or supplied, stock must be removed from the premises or if stored on the
premises, it must be kept in a secure and alarmed room.

PUBLIC SAFETY

10.The electrical system, including portable appliances must be inspected and tested annually by a
competent person to ensure safety.

11. The gas system including appliances must be inspected and tested by a Gas Safe registered engineer
annually and a satisfactory gas safety certificate must be obtained, all safety certificates and inspection
reports must be kept on site and made available for inspection by officers of relevant statutory bodies.

12. When disabled people are present, adequate arrangements will exist to enable their safe evacuation in
the event of an emergency.

Page 33 Page 5

1IN NeNE



13. There must be at all times adequate first aid arrangements. Arrangements for first aid provision will
include first aid box, an adequate and appropriate supply of first aid equipment and materials will be
available for the use of patrons.

14. Gangways, exit routes and steps must be maintained in good order with non-slippery and even
surfaces, edges of steps and stairways must be conspicuously marked

THE PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE

15.Noise or vibration must not emanate from the premises such as to cause persons in the neighbourhood
to be unreasonably disturbed.

16. The DPS or designated member of staff must assess the impact of any noisy activities on neighbouring
residential premises at the start of the activity/ entertainment and pericdically throughout the
activity/entertainment.

17. All external doors and windows must be kept shut, other than for access and egress, in all rooms when
events involving amplified music or speech or other entertainment likely to give rise to noise are taking
place.

18. Patrons will be asked not to stand around talking in the street outside the premises or any car park; and
asked to leave the vicinity quickly and quietly.

19. The volume of amplified sound used in connection with the entertainment will at all times be under the
control of the DPS or designated member of staff.

20. Suitable signage will be provided at relevant exits requesting patrons to limit their noise when leaving
the premises.

21. Any rubbish stored outside and produced by the premises awaiting collection for disposal, will be stored
securely in a designated area, to prevent litter being blown around.

THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM.

'| 22.There will be in place a written age verification policy in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol, which
will specify a Challenge 25 proof of age requirement. This means that staff working at the premises must
ask individuals who appear to be under 25 years of age, attempting to purchase alcohol, to produce
identification. The only acceptable identification documents will be:

a) A photo driving licence b) A passport c) An identification card carrying the PASS hologram.

Unless such identification is produced the sale of alcohol must be refused.

23. The premises shall display prominent signage indicating that a 'Challenge 25 scheme' is in operation.

24. Any person under the age of 14 must be accompanied by a responsible adult.

25. An alcohol sales refusal register shall be kept at the premises and be maintained to include details of all
alcohol sales refused. The register will include:

a) the date and time of refusal b) the reason for refusal c¢) details of the person refusing the sale d)
description of the customer e) any other relevant observations.

The refusals register will be made available for inspection and copying on request of an authorised officer
of a Responsible Authority.

Page 34 Page 6

LN NONE



ANNEX 3 — CONDITIONS ATTACHED AFTER A HEARING BY THE LICENSING AUTHORITY

After the grant of a minor variation application on 4th July 2020, the following conditions have been added
to the licence:

ALCOHOL SOLD FOR CONSUMPTION OFF THE PREMISES

- The premises shall only be permitted to sell alcohol for consumption OFF the premises during any period
of time they are restricted under the “Health Protection (Coronavirus, Restrictions) (England) Regulations
2020”

- OFF Sales will only be made during the Premises present licensed hours.

- Any onsite purchaser will need to show proof of age if they are considered under 25 years of age.

- For delivered alcohol all staff will have received training using the free trading standards toclkit on
underage sales, including the home delivery of alcohol — NPOANS (No Proof of Age No Sale).

- Age verification will be conducted at the paint of sale.

- The delivery agent will also ensure challenge 25 age verification is conducted at the point of delivery
which will support the legal requirement for verification to be done at the point of sale.

OUTSIDE SEATING AREA

- The use of the outside seating area shall only be permitted during any period of time that the premises is
restricted under the "Health Protection (Coronavirus, Restrictions) (England) Regulations 2020".

- The number of customers permitted within the outside seating area shall be limited to the number of seats
that are made available.

- The outside seating area will be checked regularly by a member of staff to monitor the behaviour of
customers and to ensure that they remain seated.

- A staff member will regularly check the impact of noise from customers using the outside seating area on
nearby residential properties.

- Customers will not be permitted to take open containers of alcoholic beverages outside of the designated
seating area.

- Members of staff will ensure that all litter generated by patrons in the vicinity of the premises will be
collected and disposed of. Regular checks will be conducted by the staff to enable this to be done.

ANNEX 4 - PLANS (AS EXISTING)

None

%L L %\’ o L\<-/ c

lan Luscombe: Head of Environmental Health & Licensing
On behalf of the Licensing Authority

Page 35 Page 7

[l B lallal-tel4



: Llcensmg Act 2003

LOCAL AUTHORITY_

Licensing Department
South Hams District Council

o g Follaton House

i Plymouth Road
South Hams Totnes
District Council TQ9 5NE

Premises Details

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION
Meadowbrook Community Centre
Meadowbrook Community Centre, Meadowbrook, Shinners Bridge, Dartington, TQ9 6JD

| WHERE THE LICENCE [S TIME LIMITED THE DATES
Not Applicable

_LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE
Supply of Alcohol
Opening hours

| THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES AND THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF
LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

.- Both Supply of Alcohol

Monday 11:00 - 23:00

Tuesday 11:00 - 23:00

Wednesday 11:00 - 23:00

Thursday 11:00 - 23:00

Friday 11:00 - 23:00

Saturday 11:00 - 23:00

Sunday 11:00 - 22:30

Non standard New Year's Eve 11:00 - 00:30 hours, the following day.
.- Opening hours

Monday 08:30 - 23:30

Tuesday 08:25 - 23:30

Wednesday 08:30 - 23:30

Thursday 08:30 - 23:30

Friday 08:30 - 23:30

Saturday 08:30 - 23:30

Sunday 08:30 - 22:30

Non standard New Year's Eve 11:00 - 00:30 hours, the following day.

' WHERE THE LICENCES AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND/OR OFF THE
PREMISES

' NAME AND (REGISTERED) ADDRESS OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE
Thinas Haopen Here Limited

Page 36



REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)
14575762

NAME OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF
ALCOHOL

Mr Jacek Ziegler

STATE WHETHER ACCESS TO THE PREMISES BY CHILDREN IS RESTRICTED OR PROHIBITED
Access is restricted.

Page 37



Bl
3

il

!
|
|
v
d
i

et

. e

swgmys vEen@Ped

R —— - il
Plulll.......l.-.l.r lll.+|-|..qn

gl MUREE ST RS

LT

LRk L B TN N " e .*. W EW N - = kb i
1 LE R LR -
__ .-_. 1 e L R s XN B

i

R T el B R e 2

»
LR N L R

(]

&
«Q
o) -
w E
o |
T
—



- =

e

Frr T SRR TN

=l
«" ol

S

4 ‘_.-\":"'1.;..%‘:

X

w g e

e e e i  ——

By ok ==
%ijlillltii. -

!

e e e L

e = = e R e e

mE mmmm .-

i —— s

FasEEeSTasnE -
e T e s, | L

T e - S —— - s

e

PR SRR e e

Sl
........--:.i...t.:%..ﬁ..ru..ﬂu.._

il..li.l.r.-!lil.‘..l..'.l




eleQ PIsuadl]

020z suonenbay (puejbuz uonouysay

.| 9|ed ‘fiepunoq Ajsedoud e Jo asuapiae ou S| Seul| SE SaINjea) .
Aaning ﬁ;ﬁw SnijAEU0I0)) U0)ID3}01d YIIEaH F o uonejuasaidal ay] Aem jo JybBu Jo Alepunoq e Jo asuspiAe Moo 39 dYIN YN
2ounupi) 3§ :3y posn se eaie Bunyis apisno wol wgz = woj wo ou s1 ied J0 Yo Peoi Jo uonewasaidai auL seep0or. | 3I-LNTO 2
Aaaing @aueupaQ zzoz siybu aseqejep pue Jy6ufdos umois @

& &

g 3

& 09 6S 85 £

Tnoni ihed // L
o /l
I / // Emws
(@)
<
8 Q)
(@)
©
/ P
/ -.—#“ﬂ
Ec@NNa J/ \ / Ec@Nuu
==
é coreil
' Kiomaig uor] manN

§ 09 65 86 m

8 @

B &

:toz 9 :¥Z:Z ) 2202/90/82 -@)eQg uononpoid

08ZZ9°'9868.Z:S8jeUIpIOO) B1jUa)
LSPEPZ ION |elIsg
wodauasdewnn‘-mmm :Aq paljddng
22uadl|



APPENDIX C - Representations

Things Happen Here — Premises Licence Variation Application
Representations

1.
12.10.23

Dartington Parish council objects to this extension of the licensing hours and live and
recorded music hours from 11pm to 1am on the days mentioned.

This is because extending the opening hours would create a significant disturbance to those
who live in the vicinity.

Best wishes

Dartington Parish Council Clerk and RFO

17.10.23
Dear Naomi,
Thanks for your email and the redacted document which | will forward to councillors.

The main concerns raised at the meeting were:

That people would continue to linger outside the venue after the bar had closed and
potentially cause a nuisance - antisocial behaviour, being loud and drunk - for longer if the
licensing hours were increased.

Outdoor drinking should be discouraged.

The building is not soundproofed so sound can travel long distances.

The area is rural and it's not appropriate.

Councillors may modify their opinions when the see the redacted document, but they did
seem to feel quite strongly about it - some live very close.

Best wishes,

Dartington Parish Council Clerk and RFO

19.10.23

Dear Naomi

Councilors have made the following additional responses to this application.

e There is a children's respite centre nearby to which these extended hours might
cause concern.

e Occasional license hours could be extended such as on New Years Eve & perhaps
other special occasions but not as a regular weekly occurrence.

e The noise already travelling up from the venue & across the field is enough. Many
people here work from early morning so to have this finishing regularly at 1am would
inconvenience more local people.

e Transport; how are these people travelling home?

e The likely activity in the surrounding neighbourhood will be outside the control of the
venue operators. Clients will be leaving before and after Lam and will inevitably make

Page 41



noise and disruption in the local area as they either wait for transport or walk
towards, for example, the train station in Totnes.

¢ In addition to the above it is almost inevitable that damage will be done to private
property and public facilities in the immediate neighbourhood due to the increased
presence of non-residents influenced by alcohol consumption and their peers.

e This is inappropriate and unnecessary in a rural village setting. The peaceful
enjoyment of the area by residents is already sufficiently compromised with the
licence as it is, including the options for occasional later events.

Best wishes,

Dartington Parish Council Clerk and RFO

2.
23.10.23
To Whom It May Concern,

It has come to my attention that Thing Happen Here is seeking to extend their opening hours
from 11pm til lam.

| strongly object to this request for the following reasons:

THH is in a residential area close to care provision for children and young people with
special needs. Complaints have already been made about the noise levels coming from
Meadowbrook during THH events at the current opening hours. Extending them would only
bring more distress to a vulnerable group of children and their carers and would fracture
community relations.

Dartington is a quiet village. Extending the alcohol licence beyond normal opening hours will
attract people from all over the area, as it will become an after hours hotspot. This will
increase noise pollution into the surrounding area from customers on the street and driving
their cars after closing time. Requests from pub staff to keep the noise down are ineffective.
This will cause distress and aggravation to the larger community, who live here because of
the peace and quiet.

Dartington has undergone rapid development over the last few years. THH and the lovely
pizza place and pool have made the Meadowbrook area a lovely hub, but this request to
extend opening hours will change the nature of what has so far been a mostly positive
change. | hope you can see that our quiet village is not the right location for a venue with late
opening hours serving alcohol.

Yours faithfully,

3.
23.10.23

In response to this application to extend the licensing hours on the times and dates specified
in the application.

Page 42



Given the physical proximity of the Robins Respite Centre and the potential for disturbance
of the residents of the centre | object to the extending of the hours for provision of live and
recorded music and for the supply of Alcohol for consumption off the premises where
consumption could occur in the areas provided by Things Happen Here immediately outside
the Meadowbrook Centre.

| would not have an objection to an extension of the hours on the times and dates specified
for the supply of alcohol for consumption inside the premises.

Yours Sincerely

4.
9.10.23

Dear sir madam

We.live in a rural area and there is really no need for extended hours of what can be quite
loud music. | love the venue but am very much against extending its licensing hours both
for.performance or for drinking.

23.10.23

To highlight our concerns. We live within a few minutes of Meadowbrook and we can hear
Things Happen Here events from our home. We are particularly concerned about the
months in the year when our windows are open. This is a small village and hamlet. We are
busy working in the work and we think it likely this will inevitably disturb our sleep. 11pm
seems quite sufficient. We are fine with a New years event lasting until 1am.

5.

23.10.23

To Whom It May Concern,

Re: Application for variation to premises licence from Things Happen Here Ltd

Things Happen Here, Meadowbrook Community Centre, Shinners Bridge, Dartington,
Totnes, TQ9 6JD

| strongly object to the request to extend the hours on these premises on a Friday and
Saturday due to its close proximity to a residential care provision for children and young
people, that also offers respite care to parents in the wider area.

With respite care, it is important that the children and young people are able to rest while at
their residential care provision, so that both them and their parents can benefit from this
essential aspect of their care - the parents need a break in order to continue and don't need
or expect their children to come back tired or distressed. Respite care often takes place
during the weekends for children and young people who attend school elsewhere in the
area.

Page 43



To extend the hours on a site that is in close proximity, and has walls as thin as the
Meadowbrook Community Centre building, where "Things Happen Here" is situated, would
be irresponsible and none of us would be meeting our duty of care to these vulnerable young
people if it is permitted. | am appalled that the request to extend hours has been made,
when the respite centre has already complained about the volume of the live music events
and the noise created when people leave the premises, and meetings about this have taken
place between the Respite Centre and Dartington Recreation Association, who manage the
Meadowbrook Community Centre.

| also object to the extension of the hours for which alcohol will be supplied, as the drunker
someone is the less regard they have for the neighbours and how much noise they are
making, despite reminders from the pub staff.

| speak as a concerned local and a professional who used to teach at a residential school for
children and young people with complex needs, similar to those who receive care at Robins
Child Residential and Short Break Centre, run by Lifeworks. | know the value of offering the
right conditions for these children to flourish, and how transformative and life-changing these
care services are for families.

A once a year extension of hours, at New Year’s, may be able to be planned for. However,
some residents are full-time and, in particular, any disruption to an autistic child or young
person’s routine may be distressing for them and potentially increases the risk of harm to
their carers. | feel that granting an extension of hours for this one event would only be able to
be done with the full support of Robins management and it may need to be granted on an
annual basis as the needs of the residents (and associated risks) will continue to change.

Robins is a purpose built centre offering a vital service to the most vulnerable members of
our society. If the pub wishes to offer extended hours perhaps can find a more suitably
situated venue elsewhere in the Dartington area.

| hope you can see how the detriment to the community is greater than the gain in this
situation, and | urge you to decline the proposed variation to the premises licence.

Please confirm receipt of this objection.

Yours faithfully,

6.
24.10.23

I am writing to express my objection to the application for extended hours(1am) by Things
happen here Ltd.l am a great supporter of THH Ltd and really appreciate what they have
created for families.The adults can enjoy a drink while the children can play safely within the
sight of their parents.Wonderful!' But 11 pm strikes me as being the appropriate time for the
licencing hours to stop because ,apart from any other relevant issues,there is a respite and
care centre(zRobins) very close by.How can you provide respite when there is drinking and
loud music on your doorstep not only until 11pm,but now lam is being applied for.l would
like to register my strong objection to this application..Thank. you.

Page 44



7.
24.10.23

To whom it may concern

| strongly object to extending the hours of live music and the supply of alcohol for
consumption on and off the premises on Friday and Saturday nights until 1am at Things
Happen Here Ltd Dartington | live at Broom Park just behind the premises and am already
disturbed by music and shouting on Friday and Saturday nights when | have to be up
extremely early to go to work the next morning

Also the proximity of Robins Respite centre and how incongruous it is to have the proposed
extension so close to children carers and families who need all the rest and care possible for
their well being

| strongly object to this proposal

Very best wishes

Page 45



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX D - Police Conditions

Things Happen Here, Dartington
Conditions agreed with Police Licensing Officer:

e When the venue is open beyond 2300 hours there will be a minimum of two Security
Industry Authority (SIA) registered door stewards.

e Capacity shall be monitored by way of ticket sales when the venue is open beyond 2300
hours for a live music event.

¢ When the venue is open beyond 2300 hours, all drinks will be served in toughened glass or
plastic receptacles.

e All glass bottles will be decanted into toughened glass or plastic receptacles before being
handed to the customer.

Page 47



This page is intentionally left blank



61 abed

APPENDIX E — Things Happen Here — map of location

Key
] Things Happen Here
Robins Respite Centre
‘ Objectors




This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX F - Additional Information from Applicant

HAPPEN]
IERE

Dear Dartington Parish Councillors.

Thank you for taking the time to raise your concerns regarding our license amendment application
which we have addressed in a separate document.

We believe Things Happen Here offers a lot to our diverse community and we want to work with
DPC to continue to do so.

We would like to reassure you that we have absolutely no intention of making extended opening a
weekly occurrence or opening post 11pm on an evening where there is not a pre advertised,
appropriate event.

We are more than happy to make a commitment to the above - we have never, and have no
intention of opening post 11pm unless we give notice in advance of any appropriate post 11pm
event.

The sole reason we are applying for the extended licence is to avoid the need to rely on temporary
event licences as we have in the past to allow us to operate flexibly and not deal with the cost, time
consuming admin and limits of always relying on TENS.

We have run numerous events, including post 11pm finishes without incident or complaint and we
trust that our detailed and accurate answers to the concerns you raised clearly demonstrate our
good intention and practise and show why our application is supported by both our landlords and
the Police licensing authority.

Regards.

Martin Edmunds, Jacek Zeigler, Sasha Edmunds, Jasmine Wooley — Things Happen Here.

Page 51



That people would continue to linger outside the venue after the bar had closed and
potentially cause a nuisance - antisocial behaviour, being loud and drunk - for longer if the
licensing hours were increased.

We already host multiple events including events that run until 1am and we have not received a
single complaint or concern at any time, regarding any behaviour of this nature.

We have had zero incidents of anti social behaviour at our post 11pm events. We have not had a
single reason to intervene or call the police on any of our previous events. If customer noise or
drunkenness outside was an issue we would politely remind customers of their responsibility to our
neighbours or ask security to step in if required but it has never been an issue.

There is clear signage displayed in the venue and a notification on both our website and monthly
newsletter asking our customers to be respectful to neighbours when leaving the premises which is
being followed.

Outdoor drinking should be discouraged.

The amount of people drinking outside on a post 11pm event is negligible, generally a few smokers
who may take drinks outside before returning inside. On these events people are attending to enjoy
the event not to sit outside in the dark or cold or to consume alcohol at all hours. We have till data
evidence that clearly indicates that sales of alcohol significantly decreases post 11pm and we have a
wide choice of non-alcoholic drinks available.

Before staff leave it is their duty to ensure our outside area is clear of customers, we have always
operated this policy and will continue to do so.

The building is not soundproofed so sound can travel long distances.

We have sound curtains permanently in place alongside additional sound insulation which is used at
all evening music events irrespective of closing time. We have a robust noise management process
highlighting how we manage volume and the importance we place on keeping sound at a reasonable
level for a building of our type and size.

We are not the only source of noise in Dartington. Sound can travel from any location or event in the
area. We are proud that we make every effort as noted above to keep sound to an appropriate level
and have not received a single noise complaint from Environmental Health, DPC, the Police. We have
met with one neighbour who contacted us via our landlords. This is the only meeting of this nature
we have ever had and are pleased to be able to say that we had a positive conversation on both
sides.

The area is rural and it's not appropriate.

Page 52



The area being rural has had no bearing on any event we have ever held previously, all of which has
passed without issue. As noted, we have not received a single complaint or notification at any point
from any organisation regarding any of the multiple events, including late night events, we have
held.

We would love some clarity on what is deemed appropriate in a rural area so we could answer this
point in more detail.

To be clear, the only reason we are applying for the new licence is to avoid the need to rely on
Temporary Events Notices for some of our events. We have no intention of significantly increasing
the amount of late finish events but want to operate flexibly and not deal with the cost, admin and
limits of always relying on TENS. We are more than happy for you to forward this letter to DPC and
we would welcome the opportunity to meet with them to discuss their concerns.

It is important to note that we are here to support and work with our local community, based in a
community centre, we are extremely mindful of what we bring to Dartington. We wish to work with
the DPC to reassure them that we act with thought, care and consideration for all.

We have noted that in the monthly council meeting minutes (available on the DPC website) there is
not a single mention of any issues raised by DPC in reference to the many events we have held
(there is no mention of Things Happen Here at all) which would indicate that no concerns have been
raised in the last 6 months. At no point have we been contacted by DPC, or any other organisation,
with any issues.

It is also worth noting that our licence change application is supported by our landlords, The
Dartington Recreation Association as well as Rebecca Barker, Alcohol Licensing Officer, Devon and
Cornwall Police who is happy to add her name to this reply representing Devon and Cornwall Police.

e There is a children's respite centre nearby to which these extended hours might cause
concern.

We have a good relationship with the nearby respite centre and have never received a complaint or
note of a single issue from them regarding any event we have hosted at Things Happen Here. With
our experience of running events, including post 11pm and noise management procedures in place
we see no reason why this would change but would obviously deal accordingly with the respite
centre if anything was ever reported.

¢ Occasional license hours could be extended such as on New Years Eve & perhaps other
special occasions but not as a regular weekly occurrence.

We have absolutely no intention of making extended opening a weekly occurrence or opening as a
late bar when there is no specific, relevant event on where we believe a late finish is appropriate.
The only reason we are applying for the extended licence is to avoid the need to rely on temporary
licences. We have no intention of significantly increasing the amount of late finishes. We currently
hold a maximum of two post 11pm events (through the use of a TENS) a month. This is the sole
reason we have applied for an extension to our licence.

We have never opened as a late bar, have no intention of doing so and already advertise in advance
any post 11pm finishes. Our license extension request will continue these practises.

Page 53



e The noise already travelling up from the venue & across the field is enough. Many people
here work from early morning so to have this finishing regularly at 1am would
inconvenience more local people.

We have not received a single noise complaint or comments regarding public inconvenience from
environmental health, SHDC, the Police, Dartington Parish Council (not once has there been any
mention of issues with Things Happen here in publicly available DPC meeting minutes) or from any
other body. We already have run multiple events without issue. With our history of running these
events in a proper manor and historic lack of issues to report, we see no reason why there would
suddenly be a problem of the nature mentioned.

e Transport; how are these people travelling home?
As they already do without any issue that has previously been raised - car, walking, bike, taxi.

e The likely activity in the surrounding neighbourhood will be outside the control of the
venue operators. Clients will be leaving before and after 1am and will inevitably make
noise and disruption in the local area as they either wait for transport or walk towards, for
example, the train station in Totnes.

As previously mentioned, we have not received a single noise complaint or comments regarding
public inconvenience from environmental health, SHDC, the Police, Dartington Parish Council (not
once has there been any mention of issues with Things Happen here in publicly available DPC
meeting minutes) or from any other body. We already have run multiple events including post 11pm
events, without issue. With our history of running these events in a proper manor and historic lack
of issues to report, we see no reason why there would suddenly be a problem of the nature
mentioned.

¢ In addition to the above it is almost inevitable that damage will be done to private
property and public facilities in the immediate neighbourhood due to the increased
presence of non residents influenced by alcohol consumption and their peers.

As previously mentioned, we have run many events including post 11pm and we have not received a
single complaint re anti social behaviour or issues of the nature noted. The Police licensing
department fully support our application. To reiterate, with our history of running these events in a
proper manor and historic lack of issues to report, we see no reason why there would suddenly be a
problem of the nature mentioned. We would also like to point out that residents may be returning
from other venues in the area which we are not in control of.

There has been no speight of damage to private property and public facilities in the area that has
ever been reported to us or relevant authorities that we are aware of.

e This is inappropriate and unnecessary in a rural village setting. The peaceful enjoyment of
the area by residents is already sufficiently compromised with the licence as it is, including
the options for occasional later events.

We are very aware of our standings within Dartington and feel very lucky to serve parishioners as we
do. We have a loyal local following who fully support what we do. We work hard to build good
relationships with our community and feel very in touch with what is appreciated and needed in
Dartington.

Page 54



As previously mentioned, we have not received a single noise complaint or comments regarding
public inconvenience or anti social behaviour from environmental health, SHDC, the Police,
Dartington Parish Council (not once has there been any mention of issues with Things Happen here
in publicly available DPC meeting minutes) which would lead us to believe the peaceful enjoyment of
the area by residents is being compromised by our customers.

We would like to reassure DPC that the information above is honest and accurate. The only reason
we are applying for the extended licence is to avoid the need to rely on temporary licences. We
have no intention of significantly increasing the amount of late finishes. This is the sole reason we
have applied for an extension to our licence.

Regards.

Martin Edmunds, Jacek Zeigler, Sasha Edmunds, Jasmine Woolley - Things Happen Here)

Page 55



THINGS HAPPEN HERE NOISE MANAGEMENT PLAN

Professional grade sound equipment is in place, recommended, provided and fitted by our sound
company of choice, Talking Slides, to ensure both the most appropriate volume and best quality
sound for a venue of our size.

Sound equipment is regularly checked to ensure it is performing correctly to keep to the appropriate
volume.

At all amplified live band events and all relevant late night (post 11pm) DJ events a professional
sound person is in place controlling sound via our mixing desk.

At events of the above nature, our sound person and/or a member of staff assess sound both inside
and outside the building to keep volume to acceptable levels.

Staff, artists and our sound person are briefed before an event on their responsibilities regarding
event volume.

Supervisors are briefed on the nature of each event at the venue to ensure they are aware of the
nature of the event and can work with our sound person to ensure appropriate volume is kept to.

Sound curtains are in place covering the two windows in the venue, behind our stage and sound
booth. These curtains are drawn for all evening events to negate sound leakage.

Sound curtains are also in place on our wall nearest to our adjoining neighbours to negate sound
leakage.

A sound limiter is in place set to 96db (the appropriate sound for a venue of our size as advised by
our sound company, sound person and available on line information)

Fire doors remain shut whenever music is on including sound check to negate sound leakage unless
needing to be opened in case of emergency or alarm.

Our entrance door into our lobby remain shut whenever music events are on in the evenings
including sound check unless needing to be temporarily opened to let air in to cool the room down.

Volume is set outside at a volume that allows people to speak comfortably without being disturbed
in our licenced area. This volume is set by and regularly monitored by staff and agreed by artists.

Outside speakers are set up facing away from neighbours, towards the road where there is no
housing, to negate sound leakage.

Signage is displayed by the venue exit reminding customers of their responsibility to keep noise and
disturbance to a minimum when leaving the building.

A similar reminder is also printed on our monthly listings and included on our website.

Page 56



	Agenda
	3 Application to vary the Premises Licence of Things Happen Here, Meadowbrook Community Centre, Shinners Bridge, Dartington, Totnes, TQ9 6JD
	Appendix A – application to vary premises licence
	Appendix B – current premises licence and licence plan
	Appendix C – representations
	Appendix D – additional conditions agreed with Police
	Appendix E – location plan
	Appendix F – additional information from Applicant
	DPC letter.pdf (p.1)
	DPC concerns.pdf (p.2-5)
	Noise management plan.pdf (p.6)





